

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Creeser, Giselle [giselle.creeser@lmco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 12:18 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari; Opet, William
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0099-EX-ST-2009

Ben,

Thank you for the email and following up. The applicant's name should be changed to Lockheed Martin and there is no issue with limiting operations to 2500-2655 MHz as the testing requires only 10 MHz of spectrum in that band. The application does not have to be confidential. Regarding payment will the application have a new File Number when the applicants name is changed or do we pay using existing file number?

Thanks,

Giselle
703-413-6983

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 12:02 PM
To: Opet, William
Cc: Creeser, Giselle
Subject: FCC File No. 0099-EX-ST-2009

Mr. Opet,

I was just on the phone with John Kennedy in reference to your pending STA and it appears you have not taken any actions to facilitate the processing of your application as he recommended.

In order for our office to start processing please respond to the followings:

1. Should the applicant's name be Lockheed Martin or William Patrick Opet?
2. In order to facilitate processing of this application do you concur to limiting operations to non-government exclusive freq. band 2500-2655 MHz?
3. You have requested for confidentiality, if this was an unintended accident to select confidentiality box, please confirm that this was the case.
4. Missing application fee.

Please be advised that future request should be limited to specific EBS/BRS channels as oppose to entire 2500-2655 MHz.

Ben Ghaffari

3/18/2009

Electronics Engineer
Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of March 18, 2009 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.